

**Will Austin  
Town Clerk**

Mountfield  
Bridport  
DT6 3JP

Phone 01308 456722

e-mail: Will.Austin@bridport-tc.gov.uk

To: Members of the Plans Committee:- Cllrs:  
Geoffrey Ackerman, Dave Bolwell, Sarah Carney,  
Kelvin Clayton, Barry Irvine, Julian Jones,  
Anne Rickard, Dave Rickard and Sarah Williams.

(Copy for information to other Members of the  
Council)

15 June 2020

Dear Councillor,

A meeting of the Planning Committee will be held virtually on **Monday 22 June 2020 at 5.30pm** to consider the business on the following agenda.

Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone, at  
<https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/349073829>.

You can also dial in using your phone:

Tel: 020 3713 5028

One-touch-enabled phones: <tel:+442037135028,,349073829#>

Access Code: 349-073-829

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first  
meeting starts: <https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/349073829>

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be 'Will Austin', enclosed within a large, hand-drawn oval.

Town Clerk

This meeting is open to the press and public

## **AGENDA**

### **PUBLIC FORUM**

Prior to the remainder of the Committee's meeting, a period of up to 30 minutes, or less as the case may be, will be allowed for members of the public present, who are electors or residents in the parish of Bridport or adjoining parishes, to ask questions and make statements in respect of items on the agenda of this Planning Committee meeting.

1. **APOLOGIES**  
To receive apologies for absence submitted by Members.
2. **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**  
To receive any declarations of interest by members.
3. **MINUTES**  
To confirm the [minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 1 June 2020](#) (previously circulated with the Council agenda).
4. **PLANNING APPLICATIONS**  
To consider planning applications received from the Planning Officer as per [Schedule A](#).

In support of this agenda item, a representative of Dorset Council has been invited to advise on the acceptable format and content of Town Council comments.

5. **PLANNING DECISIONS**  
To report planning decisions, and notification of appeals lodged, relating to applications previously considered by the Committee, [ENCL: 3521](#).
6. **HIGHWAYS WORKING GROUP**  
To receive the notes of the meeting held on 18 June 2020 (to follow).
7. **JURASSIC FIELDS MUSIC FESTIVAL 2021**  
Town Clerk to report.
8. **COMMUNICATIONS**  
Town Clerk to report for information on any correspondence received relevant to this Committee, including [ENCL: 3522](#).

**The next meeting of the Committee will be on 27 July 2020**